

**WHITELAND STORMWATER BOARD**  
**October 11, 2017**

**Board members present**

Julie Dwire	
President	x
Stephanie Slone	
Vice President	
Darrell Cline	
Member	x

**Other Town officials present**

Debra L. Hendrickson	
Clerk-Treasurer	x
Norm Gabehart	
Town Manager	
Rusty Snyder	
MS4 Coordinator	x
Stephen Watson	
Town Attorney	x

**Call to order**

Dwire called the meeting to order at 7:00pm.

**Roll call**

**Minutes** from the September 13, 2017 meeting. Cline made a motion to approve the minutes. Dwire seconded the motion.

Passed 2-0.

**Voucher Packet 10-11-17.** Cline made a motion to accept the Voucher Packet 10-11-17. Dwire seconded the motion.

Passed 2-0.

**Financial Reports** – nothing new to report and no questions or concerns.

**Old business** – None

**New Business** – None

**Rusty Snyder-MS4 Coordinator** - Starting on a small project to install a line near Pearl St. and Main St. A resident who had attended a previous meeting in August about the flooding on her property was involved. Waiting on easement approvals to come in. Dwire asked if the Town was putting together a wish list for 2018 for storm improvements. Snyder replied one is in the works.

Meeting adjourned at 7:25 pm.